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December 3, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Mr. Tim Harrington

SUBIJECT: Uniden America Corporation
FCC ID: AMWUP300
731 Confirmation No.: TC566101
Request for Tech. Info.: 11/08/2002
Correspondence Ref. Num.: 5766
Dear Tim:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Uniden America Corporation, is an amendment provided
(see attached page 15) in response to the request for technical information dated November
08, 2002.

1. Software was provided by Uniden, for maximum power control and channel
selection in a no hop mode. This is to confirm that the frequency hopping was
disabled during the EMC and SAR Testing.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

(Mo

Alfred Cirwithian
Vice President Engineering

cc: Uniden America Corporation



